26/09/2023, 08:29 Gmail - Fwd: Order MD Systems SHARK rebreathers 17-08-23

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order MD Systems SHARK rebreathers 17-08-23

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 26 September 2023 at 08:26

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Thu, 17 Aug 2023 at 14:16

Subject: Fwd: Order MD Systems SHARK rebreathers 17-08-23

To: <office@vmsecure.me.uk>

Please process the attached VST order from MD Systems/Shark Rebreathers for 20 x 8010020

Set provisional shipment date to 25/9/23 and set to OK to ship early.
Steve

Set provisional shipment date to

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Info Sharkrebreathers <info@sharkrebreathers.com>
Date: Thu, 17 Aug 2023 at 14:00

Subject: Order MD Systems SHARK rebreathers 17-08-23

To: Steve Nixon (steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com) <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>, Steve Nixon
(steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk) <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,
[ hope all is well!
Our new order is attached. Please confirm receipt of this order.

Have a wonderful day.

Fineschi Michael

Adm-Gérant

MD systems
Marine Diving Systems
Rue de Meez, 2

5500 Dinant - Belgique
Tél. +32 (0)498 187718
TVA : BE0861888253

E-mail : info@sharkrebreathers.com
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Web : www.sharkrebreathers.com

https://www.facebook.com/sharkrebreather

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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